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THE SIMPLE PRESENT TENSE 

(GENİŞ ZAMAN) 

 

• Bu zaman kalıbını genelde yaptığımız işleri, her zaman tekrarlanan eylemleri ve alışkanlıklarımızı anlatırken 

kullanırız. Bu kalıbı Türkçeye çevirirken genellikle fiile “-r, -ar, -er, -ir, -ır, -ur, -ür” ekleri getiririz. (yapar, gider, 

gelir, olur, vb.) 

• Her zaman geçerliliği olan doğruları ve genellemeleri, doğa kanunlarını bu zaman kalıbı ile anlatırız.  

• Gazete yazılarında “the simple past tense (geçmiş zaman)” ile anlatılması gereken olmuş, bitmiş durumları da 

“the simple present tense (geniş zaman)” kalıbı ile anlatırız. 

• Bazı durumlarda (sinema başlama-bitiş saatleri, otobüs saatleri vb.) “the simple present tense (geniş 

zaman)”, “the future tense (gelecek zaman)” anlamıyla da kullanılabilir. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

POSITIVE (+) NEGATIVE (-) QUESTION FORM (?) 

I sleep. 
 
You sleep. 
We sleep. 
They sleep. 
 
He sleeps. 
She sleeps. 
It sleeps. 

I don’t sleep. 
 
You don’t sleep. 
We don’t sleep. 
They don’t sleep. 
 
He doesn’t sleep. 
She doesn’t sleep. 
It doesn’t sleep. 

Do I sleep? 
 
Do you sleep? 
Do we sleep? 
Do they sleep? 
 
Does he sleep? 
Does she sleep? 
Does it sleep?  

Frequency Adverbs (Sıklık Zarfları) 

 
always 
usually / generally 
often / frequently 
sometimes / occasionally 
rarely / seldom 
hardly ever 
never 
 

Diğer Zaman Zarfları 
(Adverbs of Time) 

Every morning … 
 
Every day 
Every week 
Every month 
Every year 
 
Every summer … 

Once a day 
Once a week 
Once a month 
Once a year 
 
Twice a day … 
 
Three times a day … 

on Sundays … 
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Examples / Örnekler: 

• I listen to music. 

• She listens to music. 

• Water boils at 100 degrees. 

• A policeman catches the robbers. (news) 

• The bus to Antalya leaves at 5 p.m.  

 

Zaman zarflarıyla kullanımı; 

• I sometimes go to cinema.  

• He always gets up early. 

• They sleep early every evening. 

• I read a book every day. 

• She goes to Erzurum every winter. 

• We go to theatre once a week. 

• He goes to a guitar course twice a month. 

• I travel three times a year. 

• We have a big breakfast on Sundays. 

 

Note: “What do you do?” sorusu “what’s your job?” sorusu ile eş anlamlıdır. Kişinin ne işle uğraştığını sorarken 

kullanılır. Fakat bu soru kalıbı bir zaman zarfı ile kullanılırsa, sözü edilen zamanda ne yaparsın anlamında olur. 

o What do you do? → I am a teacher. 

o What do you do on Saturdays? → I go swimming.  
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